# JAVIER MUÑOZ BORREGO SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



## **OBJETIVE**

With more than 10 years of experience I faced many different challenges and learnt how to deal with most of the situations in a high paced work environment, now I open to opportunities in Spain.

I am curious, enthusiastic and with initiative. I like the challenges in my job. I usually convert problems into solutions in an original and fast way. I like learning new things that require effort. I am comfortable with teamwork and I give my opinion and my ideas on the different aspects of projects. I am very motivated and I usually try to motivate other people.

#### **EDUCATION**

 Higher Diploma technical development of computer applications.

(2000 hours) I.E.S. "El Majuelo" Gines, Seville. Develop software for desktop/web environments (2006 / 2008).

Flash course for programmers.

(50 hours) CEA Confederation of Businessmen of Andalusia. Develop software for "Adobe Flash" using ActionScript. (2009)

Flash course for designers.

(50 hour) CEA Confederation of Businessmen of Andalusia Designing applications for "Adobe Flash" using graphic tools.(2009)

 Internet and intranet Server Administrator

> (400 hours). NES Dhcp, Dns, Routing and network security in Windows Server and GNU/Linux. (2006)

 Medium Diploma technical Digital and analog electronic.

(2000 hours). I.E.S. "Los Viveros" Seville. (2004 / 2006).

• First Certificate (Cambridge).

The English Academy Dublin (December 2011/ June 2012)

## **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Phone: +34 635 834 106

Website: <a href="www.javiermunoz.europae.es">www.javiermunoz.europae.es</a></a><br/>Email: <a href="mailto:javier.mubo@gmail.com">javier.mubo@gmail.com</a>

**TECHNICAL SKILLS** 

Languages: Java (J2ee), Html, SQL,

PL/SQL, JavaScript,

Assembler.

Databases: MySQL, Oracle, SQLite.

Web: xHtml, JSP, JSF, PHP, AJAX,

CSS.

Framework: Struts, JavaServer Faces,

JBoss SEAM, Spring, Hibernate, Jquery.

IDEs: Eclipse, Visual Studio,

NetBeans.

Servers: Apache Tomcat, JBoss.

Version: CVS, SVN, Mercurial

Other: Windows server, Linux,

Active Directory, JasperServer

### **LANGUAGES**

English: Full professional proficiency

• Spanish: Mother tongue

### WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Java Software Engineer and Scrum Master June, 2012 – May, 2019

Nexala <a href="http://www.nexala.com">http://www.nexala.com</a> is an IT company based in Dublin (Ireland) part of the Trimble Group provider of technology solutions for the rail, bus, tram and transport infrastructure sectors

Main Projects:

- R2M (Spectrum) Real-time Remote Diagnostic Monitoring A system to monitor the status of trains in real time.
- E2M (Equinox) Engineering Maintenance Management
  Designed to control assets, manage stock, streamline procurement, schedule workshop
  operations and plan maintenance.

As Senior Java Software Engineer I was responsible for:

- Full lifecycle application development.
- Designing, coding and debugging web applications.
- Front end graphical user interface design.
- Debugging issues and Problem Solving.
- Active Directory installation and administration.

As Scrum Master and Facilitator I was responsible for:

- Lead the team meetings.
- Facilitate all the tools to each team member so they could complete their task.
- Build a comrade feeling so the team is more united and works towards the same goal.
- Act as link between the project owners and the team

### Key Technology used:

Java, Java Script, Jquery, Rest Services, SQL Server, Eclipse, GWT, XML, Guice, Hibernate, JSON, JasperServer, Scala, Play Framework.

**Interim Development Manager** December, 2014 – January, 2015

**Nexala a Trimble Company** <a href="http://www.nexala.com">http://www.nexala.com</a> is an IT company based in Dublin (Ireland). It is a provider of technology solutions for the rail, bus, tram and transport infrastructure sectors.

For two months I was Interim Manager of development due to an absence of the current Development Manager. This decision was made by the CEO and the current Manager based on my experience and knowledge of the different areas of the projects and development process followed by the company.

As Interim Manager of development I was responsible for:

- Identify, Prioritize and assign tasks according to the deadlines and availability of developers.
- Provide estimation times on all new tasks.
- Ensure the deployments of new releases on test environments.
- Inform my supervisor about the status of each project.

Java Software Engineer April. 2008 – October, 2011

**Guadaltel S.A.** <a href="http://www.gualdaltel.com">http://www.gualdaltel.com</a> is an IT company based in Seville (Spain) specialist in IT solutions for e-government, Geological localization system and open source projects. *Main Projects:* 

- Project for Huelva City Council: "huelv@ + cerca".

  A system to connect the citizens with the Huelva City Council
- Project for Counseling Natural environment of Andalusia: "Sigma"
   Management of Natural environment and environmental exploitation
- Project for EGMASA: "SEDA"

  System of control and analysis of environmental impact in the Andalusian countryside
- Project for Counseling Natural environment of Andalusia: "Plagas"
   Management and control of forest pests.

## As Java Software Engineer I was responsible for:

- Full <u>lifecycle</u> application development
- Designing, coding and debugging applications in various software languages.
- Front end graphical user interface design
- Evaluate and identify new technologies for implementation
- Maintain standards compliance
- Debugging issues and Problem Solving

## Key Technology used:

Java, J2EE, JBoss SEAM, Struts, HTML, JSP, JavaScript, Web services, XML, JSP, PHP, MySQL, Oracle, IBM DB2, AJAX, Hibernate, Maven2, SVN subversion, Eclipse, Visual Studio.

## INTEREST AND ACTIVITIES

- I like digital photography, technologies and science.
- I enjoy cycling, hiking, climbing, mountaineering or any activity in nature.
- Scout leader in the Scout Group "Lucus Solis" for five years. (Volunteer)
- Arduino Projects.
- Driving license: Cars, Motorbikes.